



Luiza Munteanu

**Project Architect - Architectural Design Team Façade/
GA Core Envelope packages**

Luiza joined Darling Associates in 2022 as an Architect. Having worked with Cardiff Council in their Project Design & Development team, she has experience of projects from inception to completion in a wide range of sectors including Parks & Leisure, Education, Health and Communities amongst others.

She is a graduate of the Welsh School of Architecture, Cardiff, and has worked in the UK for over 6 years.

Qualifications

2021 - PgDip (RIBA III) Merit
2019 - BSc/March (Hons) (RIBA II)
2013 - Architectural Drawing Foundation Course (RIBA I)

Education

2020 - 2021 Welsh School of Architecture, Cardiff (RIBA III)
2013 - 2019 Welsh School of Architecture, Cardiff (RIBA II)
2011-2013 Architectural Drawing foundation Course, Bucharest

Experience

2022-present present Darling Associates Architect
2021 - 2022 Cardiff Council Architect
2019 - 2021 Cardiff Council Part 2 Architectural Asst
2016 - 2019 Cardiff Council Part 1 Architectural Asst

Portfolio

St Francis Primary School Refurbishment & Nursery Extension, Cardiff
Stages 2-7, D&B procurement
New build Nursery provision and extensive refurbishment to over 65% of the existing school layout in line with BB99/103

Glantaf Primary School, Cardiff
Reception works

Stage 4. Traditionally procured. Prepared tender drawings and specification for a new entrance lobby.

St Mary the Virgin CiW 2FE Primary School
Stages 2-3+, D&B procurement

Parc Cefn Onn Office and Amenity Refurbishment, Cardiff
Stages 2-7 + Case Study (RIBA Part 3)
Traditionally procured refurbishment and internal alteration of existing amenities block to accommodate fully-accessible dementia-friendly WCs, Changing Place and dog-wash facility.